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FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ON ACCOUNTANT IN
BUSINESS (F1)

(17 July 2018)

In order to train the faculties of School of Business and Commerce to enable them to teach the
papers of ACCA which is integrated with the B. Com Honours Program of Manipal University
Jaipur is organizing One day FDP on the paper named ACCOUNTANT IN BUSINESS (F1)
of ACCA. The trainer will be Mr. CA Sarvesh Mopkar who is a Chartered Accountant and
ACCA and having a vast experience of giving training for various papers of ACCA. The faculty
development program will enhance the teaching and pedagogic skills of the faculties attending
the FDP in order to enable them to teach the papers of ACCA which are integrated with the B.
Com Honours Syllabus of Manipal University Jaipur. This FDP will be advantageous for every
faculty having their exposure in the area of accounting and finance specifically in relation to

ACCA relevant subject teaching.
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Dr. Gaurav Lodha [MU - Jaipur]

From: Nighi Bhaskar <n‘sGhi,hhaskar@nsdcglobal.org,uk >
Sent: 13 July 2018 20.51
Subject: Common FDPs for July, 2018

Dear Sir and Ma'am,

With reference to the captioned subject, please find below the final details of the common FDPs, as agreed, which

are going to take place an 16th, 17th, 18th and 19th luly, 2018 for both the colleges i.e. IS and Manipal University,
Jaipur,

; Date Paper Venue | Timings Trainer
f16-JuI F3 - Financial Accounting IS 11am-5 pm Charanjeet Singh
N7-dul FT - Accountant in Business  [Manipal University 11 am - 5 pm h(j‘f;bfaarrvesh
F4- i
18-Jul b i Corporate and Business Manipal University 11 am -5 pm  |Aniruddha Malhotra
19-Jul  Strategic Business Leader IS ] [10am-5§ ph's CA. Nichi Bhaskar

Also, please find below a brief introduction about the trainers, visiting Jaipur for the said FDPs:

: ]
| Tralner Qualification Indu.stry Teachlng_rtramlng
b Experience | experience

ACCA Qualified ' :
Charanjeet Singh  {— 3 | 3
y @ Advanced Diploma in Business & Accounting i | i
Chartered Accountant (2010 qualified) [
CA. Sarvesh Diploma in [FRS from ACCA |
Mopkar Diploma in Information systems Audit {DISA) from 3 years 7 years
CAl |
CFA (Level 1) 4
ACCA Qualified (April, 2017)
d Diploma in Business & Accountin
Aninadng Mot Dorneso Diglma in Busines i - oy 4 years
M.Sc St 4 o LT T e
B.Sc = e
Chartered Accountant (2007 qualified) |
(CA. Nidhi Bhaskar [MBA (Finance) 3 years i 9 years
B.Com (2005) |
The detailed profiles of the faculties would be shared in a separate email.
In case of any clarification, please feel free to contact us.
Thanks & Regards,
Nidhi Bhaskar
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FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
Training for Accountant in Business (K1), Paper of ACCA
Resouree Person: Me, Sarvesh Maopkar CA, ISDC
Date: 17 July 2018
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